OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
WASHINGTON, 2.0, 20240

gﬁ%ﬁ United States Department of the Interior
L e oA

I response Lo yvour recent correspendence pertaining Lo the Santa
Eerbera Channel oil sitvation, I am sending wou the [ollowing scace-
ment Wwhich gusmarizes my wiews., The Department of che [nterior is
deeply interested in all oplnlons expressed by concernad citizens on
controverslal fgsuca and approciates your comsenbs.

As tho result of my vieit to Santa Barbara on February 2, T became
deeply impressed wich the sincerity of the local poeple whe wore
oubspoken apainst leasing and drilling. Even LI the blowout had not
aggurred, my own sentiments are on Che side of chose people who ara
pponking out for thelr right of self-dotermination against drilling.
guite bluntly, I would have made & different decision [rom my prede-
CeABOE.

Thin problem was handed to me by the previous administration, but
chat dees not mean T can ignote my responsibilicies to the Hation
now thot I am Seerctary of the Intorfor. I have done everyihing
possible within mv discreClopary powers as Secretary teo move in
the direction beneflelal bto Santa Barbara, Let me list a few of
these actions for you:

l. We shut down all drilling and produccion operations.

2. I directed my staff to come up with a more strin-
gent code of drllling regulaclons, The views of knowloedgoe-
able people im imdustry and in che Gowvernment of the State
pf Qalliornla have beon and are being sought,

3. I ordered a maussive scienclilic and cnpgincering
study of the Santa Barbara Channel by task forces of che
[epartment,

4. We ereated a poermoanont Ecological Pregerve and
a larger buffer zone totalling 35,000 acres seaward [rom
Santa Barbara.

5. I have pledged that che Deparcment will not
permit any other leasing in the Channel without solicicing
public comment, and a theorough review by the concerncd
gitizens of the area themselves.




6, We reguired all companics holding Federal leasos
in the Channel to submitc company techmical data to the
peparcment for use in cur Intensive review along with our
own information.

T want to emphasize that the blowout well at Placform A, six miles
from Saonta Darbara was shub down and now, oxcept for remedial work co
relieve pressure and colleet oil seepage, no ofher activity is being
permitbed at Platform A. Hpowledge pgalned here ecan be applied toward
a program te eradicate the natural seeps that have been long known
along the coast iln the Channel area.
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and tar pollution is not new o thia region. Many references to
slicks appear in reports published even before drilling beran o
Union 011 Company lease., ©Of course, the bBlowout and resulting
splll that occurred during the ten-day period begimning January 28
simply more chan any sensible American should be expected to take.

Further, T believe we are agreed that any fubure offshore operations
anywhere on the Continental Shelf must be restricted under new deill-

ing

regulations which would make similar disasters im the fubure as

unlikely as it is humanly possible to insure.

on April 1 production and drilling eperations, interrupted by oy
carlier order, were permibted to resume for five leases at three
sites--but only after a lease-by-lease review and lovestigation of
drilling procedures and the geological and technelogical data for
gach site. This decision was necessary because I had gone as far
as any Secretary could go up te this point. The factors compelling
this acktion ara:

l. The Federal lessees agreed to gperate under the
new drilling regulations, which are far more restrictive
than bhefore.

2, geological and englnecring analyses of bthe slbes
were completed and reports showed that more than 2,000
feer of protective geologle formatioms lie abeve che
oil-bearing beds, Furthermore, the casing program and
other safety devices satisfled our most rigid requirements
for safety,

3. The five leases selecbed for resumed activicy are
at a substantizl distance from Ssnte Barbara and the blowout
lecality, Two of them are in waters adjacent to Ventura
County, two of them are more than 20 miles west of Santa Barbara,
and the Fifth 1les about tem miles southeast of Santa Barbara.
The geological conditions at these sites are different from
Elhat at the blewout lacalltby,




4. Mere than 30 State leases are acbive cast and
wiest of Santa Barbara within the three-mile limit. This
geolegical basin has been an oil and gas producer Eor mora
than 70 years and the natural resource is an intesral part
of the cconomy of southern California,

5. PFinally, let me stress thab che Pederal leascs
iggued in Sante Barbara Channel priocr to my assumption of
afffce conutitute binding contracts witch che Unlied Stoces
aod create property rvights protected by the Consbitution.
For this veason, they connot be arbitrarily cancelled by
the Secretary of the Interier. I am certain that, even in
the present circumsCoansas, You would not suggest or condone
any action om my part which would wiclate constitutional
guaranbecs ar obherwlse [all to recognisce Che Limicablons
on my authorlty under the governing provisions of law.

I would like wou, the citizens of Santa Barbara, and all other con-
corned Amerleans, ta know chat we have ondeovored to take responsible
and constructive sctions in this meactter. In addition to the efforts
wir have made, T would support lepislation ecatabliahing a naticnwide,
well-reasoncd sysCem o protect scenic shorelines in America.

Sincerely yours,

ket

Secrat: tha Interiar
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